
From: John Schmuck
To: Lancaster, Thomas; Burrows, Ronald
Cc: Doug Pavlick; Sabrina Fox; Larry Teahon
Subject: Cameco December 2013 Response to RAI 8.C.1
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2014 5:31:56 PM
Attachments: Appendix S - Response to RAI 8.C.1.pdf

Tom -  Cameco’s response to RAI 8.C.1 was provided in the first paragraph of redline text in the
version of Appendix S submitted in December 2013.  I am providing a copy to facilitate our PM to
PM clarification discussion this coming Tuesday.
 
Thanks. .john
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